
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, April 26, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0409 Safety & Licensing Committee minutes from 4/12/2023

 

S&L Minutes 4-12-23.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-0461 Alcohol License Suspension Hearing for PJW, LLC DBA: Chadwick's Bar, 

Jen Thomas, Agent

 

Complaint- Chadwick's 4-20-2023.pdf

Summons- Chadwick's 4-20-2023.pdf

Chadwick's Stipulation.pdf

Attachments:

23-0468 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Change of Agent application for 

Lawrence University of WI d/b/a Viking Room, Megan Dufrane-Groose, 

New Agent, located at 615 E College Ave, contingent upon approval from 

the Police Department.

Megan Dufrane-Groose S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0464 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Trout Museum of Art, 

Christina Turner, Person in Charge, for Art at the Park, City Park, on July 

22-23, 2023, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Art at the Park S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0406 Elect Vice Chair

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 4/24/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22585
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c2231e7a-5728-4585-9c57-f757905d76be.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22637
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=27637da3-a3be-4418-8ea2-3e323021216f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9a460f7b-9f2c-43d5-91f2-34491a823488.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e98609a-caa4-436d-a8b7-c475b68a0a58.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22644
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6c1b9b5b-bf74-433e-a6dc-f38ca3b4def3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22640
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b95db6f6-24d3-47a1-9346-28d331262850.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22582


April 26, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

23-0407 Set Meeting Date & Time

 

23-0408 Designate Contact Person

 

7. Information Items

23-0462 Police Department Report on Alcohol License Violations:

- OB's Brau Haus, Nude/Semi-Nude Entertainer: 150 pt. violation

Total Points for establishment: 150

23-0465 Special Events:

Harbor House, Your Voice Has Power, Pierce Park, April 27th 2023

ADI, Craft Beer Walk, Participating Establishments in Downtown Appleton, 

May 13th 2023

WIJAM LLC- SOL Dance, Jones Park, June 3rd 2023

Appleton Flag Day Military Band Performance, Houdini Plaza, June 10th 

2023

Appleton Flag Day Parade, Downtown Appleton, June 10th 2023

WIJAM LLC, Sky Dance, Jones Park, July 8th 2023

23-0411 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

- Staffing & Renovation Update

- 2023 Board of Review Meetings

2. Fire Chief

- 2023 Firefighter Hiring Update

- Hiring Process Update

3. Police Chief

- 2023 Police Hiring Update

Police Hiring Update- Community Engagement Specialist.pdfAttachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

*We are currently experiencing intermittent issues/outages with our audio/video 

equipment.  Meeting live streams and recordings are operational but unreliable at times .  

This is due to delays in receiving necessary system hardware components.  We continue 

to look for solutions in the interim and we hope to have these issues resolved soon.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 4/24/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22583
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22584
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22638
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22641
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22587
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f87af26e-1f2a-48b2-90b8-002c105c0a79.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, April 12, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:31 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and WolffPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

23-0363 Safety & Licensing Committee minutes from 4/5/2023

 

S&L Minutes 4-5-23 Special.pdfAttachments:

Wolff moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff4 - 

Abstained: Hartzheim1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Hartzheim moved, Alfheim seconded, to approve all of the action items on the 

agenda.  The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

23-0225 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor Permanent Premise 

Amendment application for Jackson Investment Group LLC d/b/a Mr 

Frogs, April Anderson, Agent, located at 409 W College Ave, contingent 

upon approval from the Community Development and Inspections 

departments.

Mr Frogs S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22539
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7be26700-2813-4b76-816e-73c13617c24b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22401
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=51e897ab-ddaf-4938-9c93-d561202980ce.pdf


April 12, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0365 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Creative Downtown Appleton Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person In Charge, 

located along College Avenue from Superior to Morrison for the Night 

Market event, on May 19, 2023, contingent upon approval from the Police 

and Inspections departments.

Light the Night Market S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

23-0366 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Appleton Downtown Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person In Charge, located at 

Jones park and the parking lot, for the Summer Music Concert Series, 

Thursdays from June 1 through August 31, 2023, contingent upon 

approvals from the Heath and Police departments.

ADI Summer Music Concert Series S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

23-0367 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Appleton Fox Cities 

Kiwanis Club, Jay Stephany, Person In Charge, located at Pierce Park, 

for the Appleton Car Show and Swap Meet, on July 15-16, 2023, 

contingent upon approvals from the Police, Health and Inspections 

departments. 

Fox Cities Car Show and Swap Meet S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items6.

23-0315 2022 Police Department Annual Report

2022APDAnnualReport.pdfAttachments:

23-0364 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

 

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Alfheim, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:37 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt, Alfheim and Wolff5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22541
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=501dc3c7-b254-4e82-9076-6b98e9fe975e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22542
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8bbeadbf-4a42-442f-8dd3-15a59266850c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22543
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ee33a3e6-a9de-461c-8de5-0e95a691728e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22491
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fbc703f4-59eb-4442-92d4-bdd6309b5294.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22540


























04/26/2026



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

                                 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
                                                                                                   222 South Walnut Street  Appleton, WI  54911-5899 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.”               (920) 832-5500    Fax  (920) 832-5553 

                                                 http//www.appleton.org/police 

 

                                    

To:  Alderperson Hartzheim, Human Resources Committee Chairperson 

  Alderperson Croatt, Safety and Licensing Committee Chairperson 

  

From:  Chief Polly Olson  

  

Date:   April 20, 2023 

 

Subject: Informational Item – Safety and Licensing Committee 

  Action Item – HR/IT 

 

We constantly review processes, programs, and our organizational structure to make sure 

we are delivering excellent police services in the most efficient way.  I am requesting a 

position be restructured on our Table of Organization.    

 

There was an unanticipated vacancy recently created in our clerical department.  Our 

Administrative Services Manager had implemented some processes which streamlined 

workload and created efficiencies allowing us to leave that position unfilled.  I am 

requesting to use the funds from this unfilled 1.0 FTE Administrative Support Specialist 

to create a 1.0 FTE Police Community Engagement Specialist.   

 

The Police Community Engagement Specialist would be a part of the Community 

Resource Unit, supervised by Lt. Cash.  Lt. Cash currently serves as the department’s 

Public Information Officer, in addition to her role as supervisor for this unit. 

 

This is a civilian position.  This person would be expected to perform public information 

and community outreach functions to enhance the delivery of police services to the 

citizens in our community.  They would build relationships with key community 

stakeholders and work to promote the department and our programs. 

 

The 1.0 Administrative Support Specialist is in pay grade 5.  The Police Community 

Engagement Specialist is in pay grade 7.  This reorganization will result in an estimated 

salary savings of $12,000 if the vacancy is filled in June. For 2024, the position will be 

accounted for in the budget process.  

 

We also know that it takes time for changes to take hold so that we can truly determine if 

the anticipated benefits outweigh the unintended consequences.  I will review the impact 

of any change that is approved and report back to the Council if there are any concerns.    

 

 

Chief Polly Olson 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 4-12-23
	0002_1_Complaint- Chadwick's 4-20-2023
	0002_2_Summons- Chadwick's 4-20-2023
	0002_3_Chadwick's Stipulation
	0003_1_Megan Dufrane-Groose SL
	0004_1_Art at the Park SL
	0010_1_Police Hiring Update- Community Engagement Specialist



